

CPP Management Committee Action Tracker					
Ref No.	Date Raised	Action	By Who	Completion Date	Notes
117	30.03.17	Samantha to obtain leaflet produced by the community of Islay regarding driving on single track roads/wild camping and circulate to Management Committee.	Samantha Somers	28.06.17	Ongoing - request has been made
119	30.03.17	Joint Recruitment Strategies working group to look further at bringing back key worker status.	Grant Manders	28.06.17	Ongoing
122	30.03.17	Joint Recruitment Strategies working group to create a question set for a survey as part of their action plan to explore why people choose to commute to Argyll and Bute for work.	Hazel Hendren	Ongoing	Ongoing
128	30.03.17	Alison McGrory, Gail McClymont and Stuart McLean to meet to discuss further partnership working in relation to Falls Response.	Alison McGrory	28.06.17	Ongoing
133	28.06.17	Christina West to ensure CPP are sighted on the Health and Social Care Partnership's Engagement Plans.	Christina West	20.09.17	
134	28.06.17	Glenn Heritage to take forward the request from OLI CPG on the community transport pilot	Glenn Heritage	20.09.17	
135	28.06.17	Andy Buntin to circulate widely the response on Dental Provision to members of the MAKI CPG	Andy Buntin	20.09.17	
141	28.06.17	Jennifer Nicoll and Stuart Mearns to discuss Loch Lomond and the Trossachs National Park input into Outcome 1	Jennifer Nicoll	20.09.17	

CPP Management Committee Action Tracker					
Ref No.	Date Raised	Action	By Who	Completion Date	Notes
154	28.06.17	Representatives from Argyll & Bute Council's Economic Development team to attend future Bute and Cowal Area Community Planning Group meeting to present on the Bute and Cowal Economic Development Action Plan (EDAP).	Pippa Milne	20.09.17	
155	28.06.17	Partners to communicate better with communities on what activity is happening within the Bute and Cowal area.	All partners	20.09.17	